
 

NOTICE OF HEARING 

May 9, 2019 

10:00 A.M., 2360 Rayburn House Office Building 

 

TO:   Members, Subcommittee on Innovation and Workforce Development 

FROM:  Jason Crow, Chairman  

DATE:  Thursday, May 2, 2019 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

The Committee on Small Business Subcommittee on Innovation and Workforce Development 

will meet for a hearing titled, “The Digital Ecosystem: New Paths to Entrepreneurship.” The 

hearing is scheduled to begin at 10:00 A.M. on Thursday, May 9, 2019 in Room 2360 of the 

Rayburn House Office Building. 

 

The digital ecosystem has unlocked powerful opportunities for small businesses. By embracing 

digital engagement, Main Street firms are experiencing greater sales both locally and globally. In 

this hearing, the Committee will discuss ways digital platforms empower small businesses and 

obstacles to the adoption of digital tools.  

 

A staff briefing will be held at 2:00 P.M. on Monday, May 6, 2019 in Room 2360 of the Rayburn 

House Office Building.  

 

If you or your staff have questions, please contact Meagan Sunn, Professional Staff Member for 

the Committee, at 202-225-4038. 

 


